CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL LLANDOW LLANDOW COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Llandow Community Council held at Sigingstone Village Hall, Sigingstone on Thursday 2nd May, 2013 at 7.30 pm

67/13. PRESENT: Mr. C. Cornelius (Chairman)

Mr. S. Murton Mr. J. Hoole Mrs. A. Hoole Mr. T. Phillips Ms. J. Shaw Mr. A. Clarke Mr. R. Crandon

County Borough Councillor R. Thomas

Mr. D-L. Jones (Clerk)

68/13. APOLOGIES: PCSO S. Thomas, Mr. H. Walters and Mr. M. Hurst (Vice Chairman).

69/13. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST, ETC:

There were no declarations of interest made.

70/13. POLICE REPORT:

The Clerk reported that he had received a report by email from PCSO S. Thomas in which he stated that there had been one crime in the ward during the past month which had been the theft of fencing panels from Llandow Industrial Estate.

71/13. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 4th APRIL 2013:

The Minutes of the last meeting, having been circulated, were accepted as a true record. Proposed by Cllr. T Phillips, seconded by Cllr. J. Shaw.

72/13. MATTERS ARISING:

28/13: Springfield Spray: Cllr. T. Phillips reported that he had failed to make contact with the new owner.

42/13: Access Road to Llandow Civic Amenity Site: Cllr R. Thomas reported that the VGCBC have been in touch with the new managing agents of the Business Park, HRT, and discussions are underway to get the road upgraded with the support of Harris Pye Ltd who would like to gain access from the bottom end of the site.

44/13: Resurfacing of Grove Road: Cllr. R. Thomas reported that he has been unable to ascertain a timescale from the VGCBC of when the resurfacing work at Grove Road is to be undertaken but he has been assured that it will be completed within this financial year.

45/13: Trees at Llysworney: Cllr S. Murton reported that the necessary work has been done to the trees.

45/13 Speed warning Sign at Llysworney: Cllr R. Thomas reported that the VGCBC do not have the funds to install such signs.

46/13 Lane from Sigingstone to Llanmihangel: Cllr. C. Cornelius reported that no work had been undertaken to repair this stretch of road which is in imminent danger of becoming impassable to motor vehicles. Furthermore, that kerbstones, which had fallen into the brook have now been dumped on the grass verge which is not only unsightly but also dangerous.

58/13 Meeting to discuss A&E provision: Cllr. C. Cornelius reported that a meeting had taken place at the Sycamore Tree Inn, Colwinston, to discuss the provision of Emergency Medicine in the Vale - A detailed account of the meeting having been circulated. A public consultation will now take place.

62/13 Llysworney Place Name Sign: Cllr S. Murton reported that the sign has now been reinstated.

63/13 30 mph signs at Sigingstone: Cllr. R. Thomas reported that he has asked if these can be installed and is awaiting a response.

73/13. FINANCE:

- a) Business a/c £51.03 Current a/c £1,575.00
- b) Outgoings for May 2013:

 Clerk's salary @ S.P. 24- April '13:
 £260.18

 HMRC
 £65.53

 A.on Insurance
 £201.03

- 74/13. C.A.S.H. GRANT SCHEME: Cllr S. Murton reported that work had begun at Llysworney Village Pond.
- **75/13. REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS:** Cllr. T. Phillips reported that he had attended the Police Liaison Committee Meeting on Councils behalf. Burglaries have risen recently, particularly opportunist burglaries. People should therefore be aware and keep their doors and windows locked, and valuables out of sight. The Committee is having difficulty finding a secretary. If a new secretary cannot be found then there is a good chance that committee meetings will cease.

76/13. CORRESPONDENCE:

- 1.) One Voice Wales Membership offer
- 2.) Creative Rural Communities Community Foodie Starter Kit.

77/13. PLANNING:

Applications:

- 1.) Southmead, Llandow: Change of use of residential building in connection with upholstery and furniture business. *Object*.
- 2.) Unit 20, Sutton Spring Road, Llandow Trading Estate: To drill a single vertical exploration borehole. *Object.*
- **78/13. LLANDOW:** Cllr. T. Phillips reported that following the recent meeting with Alun Cairns and Network Rail he had been issued with an authorisation code so that he can contact Network Rail directly. Cllr T. Phillips reported that in the recent article in the Glamorgan GEM concerning the recent meeting with Network Rail several inaccuracies had been reported. Council gave Cllr. Philips permission to rectify these inaccuracies with the GEM.
- **79/13. LLYSWORNEY:** Cllr. S. Murton reported that there are potholes between the Cross Inn, Crossways and Llysworney. The Clerk will report this matter to the VGCBC.
- **80/13. SIGINGSTONE:** There was nothing to report.
- 81/13. COUNCIL DECISIONS: There were no Council Decisions to report.
- **82/13. OTHER BUSINESS:** Cllr. C. Cornelius reiterated Councils thanks to Councillors John and Anita Hoole for their hard work and diligence as Members of the Community Council and offered them every good wish for the future. The Clerk will now report both vacancies to the Electoral Officer at the VGCBC and advertise the vacancies.
- **83/13. DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:** Thursday 30th May, 2013, 7.30 pm, at Llandow Village Hall.

Signed Dated	
Signed	
Digita Data Data	